

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 13, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0415-EX-ST-2004

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Please delete the attachment called In-Building RF Field Strength Contour (700 MHz propagation.pdf) and the request for confidentiality, as per our discussion the attachment will not be required at this time.

I look forward to receiving the STA in time for the 1 August experiment start data, and if you have any questions regarding this application between now and then, please let me know.

best regards

Tom Cokenias
Agent for Airgo Networks

From: OET Generic account <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>
To: tom@tncokenias.org
Subject: FCC File # 0415-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3096]
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63-1.2 (2004-01-11) on
ethra2.cokenias.org
X-Spam-Level:
X-Spam-Status: No, hits=-4.9 required=6.5 tests=BAYES_00 autolearn=ham
version=2.63-1.2
Status:

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning on July 13, 2004, please verify that the exhibit entitled Description of Experiment for MobileAccess Networks is not confidential.

Also, please verify that you would like to withdraw your request for confidentiality and wish me to delete the Confidentiality Request and the In-Building RF Field Strength Contour (700 MHz propagation.pdf) exhibits since they may not be needed at this time.

Confirmation Number: EL14667
jkennedy@fcc.gov